Babar Shehzad

Assistant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

MTBC Pvt Ltd , 106-A/1, Satellite Town, Murree Road, Rawalpindi

Email:

Contact: 0515431505

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Babar Shehzad is working as Assistant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Babar Shehzad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
B.Com in Commerce	2004 - 2006
University of Central Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Computer	2001 - 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1999 - 2001
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant	2020 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant	2019 - 2020
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2014 - 2019
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2011 - 2014
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Billing Executive	2007 - 2010